From: Joe Lampart <Joe.Lampart@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 Oct 2021 09:41:32

To:

Ce:

Subject: FW: Invalid Planning Application - DC/21/05451
Attachments:

From: Craig Beech <Craig@beecharchitects.com>

Sent: 04 October 2021 16:12

To: BMSDC Planning Validation Team Mailbox <planningvalidation@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Invalid Planning Application - DC/21/05451

”EXTERNAL EMAIL: Don't click any links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is
i safe. Click here for more information or help from Suffolk IT

We confirm the certificate date is 02/10/21.

kind regards

Craig

On Mon, 4 Oct 2021 at 16:10, <planningvalidation@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk> wrote:

Please find attached invalid letter relating to planning application - DC/21/05451 - Watchmakers Cottage, Crowcroft Road,
Wattisham, Suffolk IP7 7JZ

Kind Regards
Joe Lampart
Planning Support Team

Emails sent to and from this organisation will be monitored in accordance with the law to ensure compliance with policies and
to minimize any security risks. The information contained in this email or any of its attachments may be privileged or
confidential and is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this
email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your email software. Opinions, conclusions
and other information in this email that do not relate to the official business of Babergh District Council and/or Mid Suffolk
District Council shall be understood as neither given nor endorsed by Babergh District Council and/or Mid Suffolk District

Council.

Babergh District Council and Mid Suffolk District Council (BMSDC) will be Data Controllers of the information you are providing.
As required by the Data Protection Act 2018 the information will be kept safe, secure, processed and only shared for those
purposes or where it is allowed by law. In some circumstances however we may need to disclose your personal details to a third
party so that they can provide a service you have requested, or fulfil a request for information. Any information about you that
we pass to a third party will be held securely by that party, in accordance with the Data Protection Act 2018 and used only to

provide the services or information you have requested.
For more information on how we do this and your rights in regards to your personal information and how to access it, visit our

website.
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https://suffolk.freshservice.com/support/solutions/articles/50000031829-email-banners-external-emails
mailto:planningvalidation@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk

This message is privileged and confidential within the meaning of the applicable law. If you have received this e-mail in error please notify us as soon as possible and remove it
from your system. You should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone as this is prohibited and may be unlawful. The views expressed in this communication may
not necessarily be the views held by Beech Architects.

Beech Architects Ltd, Church Farm Barn, The Street, Thorndon, Suffolk, IP23 7JR
Tel: 01379 678442 www.beecharchitects.com
Beech Architects Limited is a Company Registered in England and Wales with Company No. 7976432
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